



May 11, 2016

TO: Judges, Commissioners, County Clerks, Court Administrators,
Libraries, Attorneys, and Public

FROM: Merrie Gough, AOC Sr. Legal Analyst

RE: May 2016 Summary of Changes to Family Law Forms

The Access to Justice Board's Pro Se Project has converted the mandatory domestic relations pattern forms into plain language. These new plain language family law forms **may** be filed starting May 1, 2016, and **must** be filed starting July 1, 2016.

The new family law forms were originally posted on the courts' website on January 29, 2016. A few of the forms were modified later. The table below contains detailed descriptions of the changes that were made through May 2, 2016:

Form number	Name and correction
FL All Family 110	<p>Summons Served by Publication</p> <p>Section 3:</p> <p>Serve (give) a copy of your <i>Response to the</i> to the person who filed...</p> <p>At the end of the form:</p> <p><i>(If this address changes before the case ends, you must notify all parties and the court in writing. You may use the Notice of Address Change form (DRPSCU-01-325 <u>FL All Family 120</u>). You must also update your Confidential Information Form (DRPSCU-09-200 <u>FL All Family 001</u>) if this case involves parentage or child support.)</i></p>

Chapter 26.06 RCW – Divorce

FL Divorce 201	<p>Petition for Divorce (Dissolution)</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: <i>(05/16, rev.4/25/16)</i>.</p>
----------------	---

In Section 6, change the title, the first check box, and the beginning of the second check box as follows:

6. Children of the marriage

- There are ~~no~~ dependent children in this case. My spouse and I have no children together who are still dependent. (Skip to 7.)
- There are dependent children in this case. My spouse and I have the following children together who are still dependent (only list children you and your spouse have together, not children from other relationships): ~~(Complete a—d below.)~~

~~6.~~ List the dependent children of **either or both** spouses below:

<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>
1.		4.	
2.		5.	
3.		6.	

Before the subheading "**Children's home/s**" change "b" to "a." In the check box for "No," change "c" to "b." - as follows: *(Skip to eb.)*

Before the heading "**Other people with a legal right to spend time with a child,**" change "c." to "b." change the question at the beginning of "b" as follows:

Do you know of anyone besides you and your spouse who has (or claims to have) a legal right to spend time with ~~a child you and your spouse have together~~ any of the children?

Below the same subheading, after the check box for "No," change "d" to "c" as follows: *(Skip to dc.)*

Before the subheading "**Other court cases involving a child,**" change "d" to "c." Change the question as follows:

Do you know of any court cases involving ~~a child you and your spouse have together~~ any of the children?

In section 7, "**Jurisdiction over the children,**" change the first two check box options as follows:

- Does not apply. ~~There are no dependent children in this case.~~ My spouse and I have **no** children together who are still dependent.
- The court **can** approve a *Parenting Plan* for the children my spouse and I have together because *(check all that apply; if a*

box applies to all of the children, you may write "the children" instead of listing names):

In section **8, Parenting Plan**, change the first check box option as follows:

- ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage~~ My spouse and I have no children together who are still dependent.

In section **9, Child Support**, change the first check box option as follows:

- My spouse and I have no children together who are still dependent ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~

Add the new section **10. Children from other relationships:**

10. Children from other relationships

- Neither spouse has children from other relationships who are still dependent.
- I have the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s): _____.
- My spouse has the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s):
_____."

Renumber the remaining sections.

In section **11, Written Agreements**, after the check box for "No," change "11" to "12" as follows (*Skip to 4412*).

In section **12, Real Property**, in the second check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

In section **13, Personal Property**, in the second check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

In section **14, Debts**, in the third check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

In section **15, Spousal Support**, under the second main check box option, in the third sub-check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

In section **18, Restraining Order**, in the check box option for "No," change "18" to "19" as follows (*Skip to 4819*).

In the same section, in the check box option for "Yes," in all the sub-check box options change the reference to section "**6a**" to "**6**."

FL Divorce 202

Petition to End Registered Domestic Partnership (Dissolution)

Change the revised date in the footer to: (05/16, rev.4/25/16).

In Section 6, change the title, the first check box, and the beginning of the second check box as follows:

6. Children of the domestic partnership

There are ~~no~~ dependent children in this case. My domestic partner and I have no children together who are still dependent. (Skip to 7.)

There are dependent children in this case. ~~(Complete a–d below.)~~ My domestic partner and I have the following children together who are still dependent (only list children you and your partner have together, not children from other relationships):

a. ~~List the dependent children of either or both partners below:~~

<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>
1.		4.	
2.		5.	
3.		6.	

Before the subheading “**Children’s home/s**” change “b” to “a.” In the check box for “No,” change “c” to “b.” - as follows: *(Skip to eb.)*

Before the heading “**Other people with a legal right to spend time with a child,**” change “c.” to “b.” change the question at the beginning of “b” as follows:

Do you know of anyone besides you and your partner who has (or claims to have) a legal right to spend time with ~~a child you and your partner have together~~ any of the children?

Below the same subheading, after the check box for “No,” change “d” to “c” as follows: *“(Skip to ec.)”*

Before the subheading “**Other court cases involving a child,**” change “d” to “c.” Change the question as follows:

Do you know of any court cases involving ~~a child you and your partner have together~~ any of the children?

In section 7, **Jurisdiction over the children,**” change the first two check box options as follows:

Does not apply. ~~There are no dependent children in this case.~~ My domestic partner and I have **no** children together who are still dependent.

- The court **can** approve a *Parenting Plan* for the children my domestic partner and I have together because (check all that apply; if a box applies to all of the children, you may write “the children” instead of listing names):

In section **8, Parenting Plan**, change the first check box option as follows:

- ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage~~ My domestic partner and I have no children together who are still dependent.

In section **9, Child Support**, change the first check box option as follows:

- My domestic partner and I have no children together who are still dependent ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~

Add the new section **10. Children from other relationships:**”

10. Children from other relationships

- Neither domestic partner has children from other relationships who are still dependent.
- I have the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s): _____.
- My domestic partner has the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s): _____.”

Renumber the remaining sections.

In section **11, Written Agreements**, after the check box for “No,” change “11” to “12” as follows (*Skip to 4412*).”

In section **12, Real Property**, in the second check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”

In section **13, Personal Property**, in the second check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”

In section **14, Debts**, in the third check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”

In section **15, Maintenance**, under the second main check box option, in the third sub-check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”

In section **18, Restraining Order**, in the check box option for “No,” change “18” to “19” as follows (*Skip to 4819*).”

	<p>In the same section, in the check box option for “Yes,” in all the sub-check box options change the reference to section “6a” to “6.”</p>																
<p>FL Divorce 203</p>	<p>Petition for Legal Separation (Marriage)</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: (05/16, rev.4/25/16).</p> <p>In Section 6, change the title, the first check box, and the beginning of the second check box as follows:</p> <p>6. Children of the marriage</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> There are no dependent children in this case. <u>My spouse and I have no children together who are still dependent.</u> (Skip to 7.)</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> There are dependent children in this case. (Complete a–d below.) <u>My spouse and I have the following children together who are still dependent (only list children you and your spouse have together, not children from other relationships):</u></p> <p>a. List the dependent children of either or both spouses below</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="597 911 1344 1125"> <thead> <tr> <th><u>Child's name</u></th> <th><u>Age</u></th> <th><u>Child's name</u></th> <th><u>Age</u></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1.</td> <td></td> <td>4.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>2.</td> <td></td> <td>5.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>3.</td> <td></td> <td>6.</td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Before the subheading “Children’s home/s” change “b” to “a.” In the check box for “No,” change “c” to “b.” - as follows: (Skip to eb.)</p> <p>Before the heading “Other people with a legal right to spend time with a child,” change “c.” to “b.” change the question at the beginning of “b” as follows:</p> <p>Do you know of anyone besides you and your spouse who has (or claims to have) a legal right to spend time with a child you and your spouse have together <u>any of the children</u>?</p> <p>Below the same subheading, after the check box for “No,” change “d” to “c” as follows: “(Skip to dc.)”</p> <p>Before the subheading “Other court cases involving a child,” change “d” to “c.” Change the question as follows:</p> <p>Do you know of any court cases involving a child you and your spouse have together <u>any of the children</u>?</p> <p>In section 7, Jurisdiction over the children,” change the first two check box options as follows:</p>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	1.		4.		2.		5.		3.		6.	
<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>														
1.		4.															
2.		5.															
3.		6.															

Does not apply. ~~There are no dependent children in this case.~~ My spouse and I have **no** children together who are still dependent.

The court **can** approve a *Parenting Plan for the children my spouse and I have together* because *(check all that apply; if a box applies to all of the children, you may write "the children" instead of listing names):*

In section **8, Parenting Plan**, change the first check box option as follows:

~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~ My spouse and I have **no** children together who are still dependent.

In section **9, Child Support**, change the first check box option as follows:

My spouse and I have **no** children together who are still dependent. ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~

Add the new section **10. Children from other relationships:**"

10. Children from other relationships

Neither spouse has children from other relationships who are still dependent.

I have the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s): _____.

My spouse has the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s): _____.

Renumber the remaining sections.

In section **11, Written Agreements**, after the check box for "No," change "11" to "12" as follows *(Skip to 1112).*"

In section **12, Real Property**, in the second check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

In section **13, Personal Property**, in the second check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

In section **14, Debts**, in the third check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

In section **15, Spousal Support**, under the second main check box option, in the third sub-check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

	<p>In section 18, Restraining Order, in the check box option for “No,” change “18” to “19” as follows (<i>Skip to 4819</i>).”</p> <p>In the same section, in the check box option for “Yes,” in all the sub-check box options change the reference to section “6a” to “6.”</p>																
<p>FL Divorce 204</p>	<p>Petition for Legal Separation (Registered Domestic Partnership)</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: <i>(05/16, rev.4/25/16)</i>.</p> <p>In Section 6, change the title, the first check box, and the beginning of the second check box as follows:</p> <p>6. Children of the domestic partnership</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> There are no dependent children in this case. My domestic partner and I have no children together who are still dependent. (Skip to 7.)</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> There are dependent children in this case. (Complete a – d below.) <u>My domestic partner and I have the following children together who are still dependent (only list children you and your partner have together, not children from other relationships):</u></p> <p>a. List the dependent children of either or both partners below:</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="597 1031 1344 1247"> <thead> <tr> <th><u>Child’s name</u></th> <th><u>Age</u></th> <th><u>Child’s name</u></th> <th><u>Age</u></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1.</td> <td></td> <td>4.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>2.</td> <td></td> <td>5.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>3.</td> <td></td> <td>6.</td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Before the subheading “Children’s home/s” change “b” to “a.” In the check box for “No,” change “c” to “b.” - as follows: (<i>Skip to <u>eb</u></i>.)</p> <p>Before the heading “Other people with a legal right to spend time with a child,” change “c.” to “b.” change the question at the beginning of “b” as follows:</p> <p>Do you know of anyone besides you and your partner who has (or claims to have) a legal right to spend time with a child you and your partner have together <u>any of the children</u>?</p> <p>Below the same subheading, after the check box for “No,” change “d” to “c” as follows: “(<i>Skip to <u>ec</u></i>.)”</p> <p>Before the subheading “Other court cases involving a child,” change “d” to “c.” Change the question as follows:</p> <p>Do you know of any court cases involving a child you and your partner have together <u>any of the children</u>?</p>	<u>Child’s name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child’s name</u>	<u>Age</u>	1.		4.		2.		5.		3.		6.	
<u>Child’s name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child’s name</u>	<u>Age</u>														
1.		4.															
2.		5.															
3.		6.															

In section **7, Jurisdiction over the children,**” change the first two check box options as follows:

- Does not apply. ~~There are no dependent children in this case.~~ My domestic partner and I have **no** children together who are still dependent.
- The court **can** approve a *Parenting Plan* for the children my domestic partner and I have together because *(check all that apply; if a box applies to all of the children, you may write “the children” instead of listing names):*

In section **8, Parenting Plan,** change the first check box option as follows:

- ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~ My domestic partner and I have no children together who are still dependent.

In section **9, Child Support,** change the first check box option as follows:

- My domestic partner and I have no children together who are still dependent. ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~

Add the new section **10. Children from other relationships:**”

10. Children from other relationships

- Neither domestic partner has children from other relationships who are still dependent.
- I have the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s): _____.
- My domestic partner has the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s):
_____.”

Renumber the remaining sections.

In section **11, Written Agreements,** after the check box for “No,” change “11” to “12” as follows *(Skip to 4412).*”

In section **12, Real Property,** in the second check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”

In section **13, Personal Property,** in the second check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”

In section **14, Debts,** in the third check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”

	<p>In section 15, Maintenance, under the second main check box option, in the third sub-check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”</p> <p>In section 18, Restraining Order, in the check box option for “No,” change “18” to “19” as follows (<i>Skip to 1819</i>).”</p> <p>In the same section, in the check box option for “Yes,” in all the sub-check box options change the reference to section “6a” to “6.”</p>																
<p>FL Divorce 205</p>	<p>Petition to Invalidate (Annul) Marriage</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: <i>(05/16, rev.4/25/16)</i>.</p> <p>In Section 6, change the title, the first check box, and the beginning of the second check box as follows:</p> <p>6. Children of the marriage</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> There are no dependent children in this case. My spouse and I have no children together who are still dependent. (Skip to 7.)</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> There are dependent children in this case. (Complete a–d below.): My spouse and I have the following children together who are still dependent (only list children you and your spouse have together, not children from other relationships):</p> <p>6. List the dependent children of either or both spouses below</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="597 1146 1346 1360"> <thead> <tr> <th><u>Child’s name</u></th> <th><u>Age</u></th> <th><u>Child’s name</u></th> <th><u>Age</u></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1.</td> <td></td> <td>4.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>2.</td> <td></td> <td>5.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>3.</td> <td></td> <td>6.</td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Before the subheading “Children’s home/s” change “b” to “a.” In the check box for “No,” change “c” to “b.” - as follows: (<i>Skip to eb.</i>)</p> <p>Before the heading “Other people with a legal right to spend time with a child,” change “c.” to “b.” change the question at the beginning of “b” as follows:</p> <p>Do you know of anyone besides you and your spouse who has (or claims to have) a legal right to spend time with a child you and your spouse have together<u>any of the children</u>?</p> <p>Below the same subheading, after the check box for “No,” change “d” to “c” as follows: “(<i>Skip to ec.</i>)”</p> <p>Before the subheading “Other court cases involving a child,” change “d” to “c.” Change the question as follows:</p>	<u>Child’s name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child’s name</u>	<u>Age</u>	1.		4.		2.		5.		3.		6.	
<u>Child’s name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child’s name</u>	<u>Age</u>														
1.		4.															
2.		5.															
3.		6.															

Do you know of any court cases involving ~~a child you and your spouse have together~~ any of the children?

In section **7, Jurisdiction over the children,** change the first two check box options as follows:

- Does not apply. ~~There are no dependent children in this case.~~ My spouse and I have **no** children together who are still dependent.
- The court **can** approve a *Parenting Plan* for the children my spouse and I have together because *(check all that apply; if a box applies to all of the children, you may write "the children" instead of listing names):*

In section **8, Parenting Plan,** change the first check box option as follows:

- ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~ My spouse and I have no children together who are still dependent.

In section **9, Child Support,** change the first check box option as follows:

- My spouse and I have no children together who are still dependent. ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~

Add the new section **10. Children from other relationships:**

10. Children from other relationships

- Neither spouse has children from other relationships who are still dependent.
- I have the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s): _____.
- My spouse has the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s): _____."

Renumber the remaining sections.

In section **11, Written Agreements,** after the check box for "No," change "11" to "12" as follows *(Skip to 4412).*"

In section **12, Real Property,** in the second check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

In section **13, Personal Property,** in the second check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

In section **14, Debts,** in the third check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

	<p>In section 15, Spousal Support, under the second main check box option, in the third sub-check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”</p> <p>In section 18, Restraining Order, in the check box option for “No,” change “18” to “19” as follows (<i>Skip to 1819</i>).”</p> <p>In the same section, in the check box option for “Yes,” in all the sub-check box options change the reference to section “6a” to “6.”</p>																
<p>FL Divorce 206</p>	<p>Petition to Invalidate (Annul) Registered Domestic Partnership</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: <i>(05/16, rev.4/25/16)</i>.</p> <p>In Section 6, change the title, the first check box, and the beginning of the second check box as follows:</p> <p>6. Children <u>of the domestic partnership</u></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> There are no dependent children in this case. <u>My domestic partner and I have no children together who are still dependent.</u> <i>(Skip to 7.)</i></p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> There are dependent children in this case. (Complete a—d below.) <u>My domestic partner and I have the following children together who are still dependent: (only list children you and your partner have together, not children from other relationships):</u></p> <p>a. List the dependent children of either or both partners below:</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="597 1165 1344 1381"> <thead> <tr> <th><u>Child's name</u></th> <th><u>Age</u></th> <th><u>Child's name</u></th> <th><u>Age</u></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1.</td> <td></td> <td>4.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>2.</td> <td></td> <td>5.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>3.</td> <td></td> <td>6.</td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Before the subheading “Children’s home/s” change “b” to “a.” In the check box for “No,” change “c” to “b.” - as follows: <i>(Skip to <u>eb</u>.)</i></p> <p>Before the heading “Other people with a legal right to spend time with a child,” change “c.” to “b.” change the question at the beginning of “b” as follows:</p> <p>Do you know of anyone besides you and your partner who has (or claims to have) a legal right to spend time with a child you and your partner have together <u>any of the children</u>?</p> <p>Below the same subheading, after the check box for “No,” change “d” to “c” as follows: “<i>(Skip to <u>dc</u>.)</i>”</p> <p>Before the subheading “Other court cases involving a child,” change “d” to “c.” Change the question as follows:</p>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	1.		4.		2.		5.		3.		6.	
<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>														
1.		4.															
2.		5.															
3.		6.															

Do you know of any court cases involving ~~a child you and your partner have together~~ any of the children?

In section **7, Jurisdiction over the children,** change the first two check box options as follows:

- Does not apply. ~~There are no dependent children in this case.~~ My domestic partner and I have **no** children together who are still dependent.
- The court **can** approve a *Parenting Plan* for the children my domestic partner and I have together because *(check all that apply; if a box applies to all of the children, you may write "the children" instead of listing names):*

In section **8, Parenting Plan,** change the first check box option as follows:

- ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~ My domestic partner and I have no children together who are still dependent.

In section **9, Child Support,** change the first check box option as follows:

- My domestic partner and I have no children together who are still dependent. ~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~

Add the new section **10. Children from other relationships:**

10. Children from other relationships

- Neither domestic partner has children from other relationships who are still dependent.
- I have the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s): _____.
- My domestic partner has the following dependent children who are not from this relationship (list name/s and age/s):
_____."

Renumber the remaining sections.

In section **11, Written Agreements,** after the check box for "No," change "11" to "12" as follows *(Skip to 1112).*"

In section **12, Real Property,** in the second check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

In section **13, Personal Property,** in the second check box option, change the paragraph "above" from "10" to "11."

	<p>In section 14, Debts, in the third check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”</p> <p>In section 15, Maintenance, under the second main check box option, in the third sub-check box option, change the paragraph “above” from “10” to “11.”</p> <p>In section 18, Restraining Order, in the check box option for “No,” change “18” to “19” as follows (<i>Skip to 4819</i>).”</p> <p>In the same section, in the check box option for “Yes,” in all the sub-check box options change the reference to section “6a” to “6.”</p>				
<p>FL Divorce 211</p>	<p>Response to Petition about a Marriage</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: <i>(05/16, rev.4/25/16)</i>.</p> <p>In section 1, Your response change section 6 as follows:</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><u>6. Children of the marriage</u></p> <p>Below line 6, Children of the marriage, delete line 6a:</p> <p style="text-align: center;">6a. List the dependent children of either or both spouses.</p> <p>Renumber the remaining rows for 6a., 6b., and 6c as follows:</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><u>6ba</u> <i>Children’s home/s</i> <u>6eb</u> <i>Other people with a legal right to spend time with a child</i> <u>6ec</u> <i>Other court cases involving a child</i></p> <p>Add a new section 10. Children from other relationships</p> <table border="1" style="margin-left: auto; margin-right: auto;"> <tr> <td style="padding: 5px;"><u>10. Children from other relationships</u></td> <td style="padding: 5px;"><input type="checkbox"/> I agree</td> <td style="padding: 5px;"><input type="checkbox"/> I disagree</td> <td style="padding: 5px;"><input type="checkbox"/> I don’t know</td> </tr> </table> <p>Renumber the remaining sections in the Petition.</p>	<u>10. Children from other relationships</u>	<input type="checkbox"/> I agree	<input type="checkbox"/> I disagree	<input type="checkbox"/> I don’t know
<u>10. Children from other relationships</u>	<input type="checkbox"/> I agree	<input type="checkbox"/> I disagree	<input type="checkbox"/> I don’t know		
<p>FL Divorce 212</p>	<p>Response to Petition about a Registered Domestic Partnership</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: <i>(05/16, rev.4/25/16)</i>.</p> <p>In section 1, Your response change section 6 as follows:</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><u>6. Children of the domestic partnership</u></p> <p>Below line 6, Children of the domestic partnership, delete line 6a:</p> <p style="text-align: center;">6a. List the dependent children of either or both partners.</p>				

	<p>Renumber the remaining rows for 6a., 6b., and 6c as follows:</p> <p>6ba <i>Children's home/s</i> 6eb <i>Other people with a legal right to spend time with a child</i> 6ec <i>Other court cases involving a child</i></p> <p>Add a new section 10. Children from other relationships</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="553 501 1437 596"> <tr> <td>10. Children from other relationships</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> I agree</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> I disagree</td> <td><input type="checkbox"/> I don't know</td> </tr> </table> <p>Renumber the remaining sections in the Petition.</p>	10. Children from other relationships	<input type="checkbox"/> I agree	<input type="checkbox"/> I disagree	<input type="checkbox"/> I don't know												
10. Children from other relationships	<input type="checkbox"/> I agree	<input type="checkbox"/> I disagree	<input type="checkbox"/> I don't know														
<p>FL Divorce 231</p>	<p>Findings and Conclusions About a Marriage</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: <i>(05/16, rev.4/25/16)</i>.</p> <p>Section 12, 4th check box option:</p> <p>The community <u>separate</u> debt has already been divided fairly between the spouses</p> <p>In section 18, change the title as follows: "Children <u>of the marriage</u>," and change the first two check box options to:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> The spouses have no children together who are still dependent. <input type="checkbox"/> The spouses have the following children together who are still dependent (<i>only list children the spouses have together, not children from other relationships</i>):</p> <table border="1" data-bbox="594 1320 1344 1537"> <thead> <tr> <th><u>Child's name</u></th> <th><u>Age</u></th> <th><u>Child's name</u></th> <th><u>Age</u></th> </tr> </thead> <tbody> <tr> <td>1.</td> <td></td> <td>4.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>2.</td> <td></td> <td>5.</td> <td></td> </tr> <tr> <td>3.</td> <td></td> <td>6.</td> <td></td> </tr> </tbody> </table> <p>Change the paragraph below the table as follows:</p> <p>If there are children of both spouses listed above who do not have both spouses listed on their birth certificates, the State Registrar of Vital Statistics should be ordered to amend the children's birth certificates to list both spouses as parents.</p> <p>In section 19, Jurisdiction over the children, change the first check box option and the beginning of the second check box option as follows:</p>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	1.		4.		2.		5.		3.		6.	
<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child's name</u>	<u>Age</u>														
1.		4.															
2.		5.															
3.		6.															

Does not apply. The spouses have **no** children together who are still dependent.~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~

The court can approve a *Parenting Plan* for the children the spouses have together because (check all that apply; if a box applies to all of the children, you may write “the children” instead of listing names):

In section **20, Parenting Plan**, change the first check box option as follows:

The spouses have **no** children together who are still dependent.~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~

In section **21, Child Support**, change the first check box option as follows:

The spouses have **no** children together who are still dependent.~~There are no dependent children of this marriage.~~

FL Divorce 232

Findings and Conclusions About a Registered Domestic Partnership

Change the revised date in the footer to: (05/16, rev.4/25/16).

Section 12, 4th check box option:

The ~~community~~ separate debt has already been divided fairly between the spouses

In section 18, change the title as follows: “**Children of the domestic partnership**,” and change the first two check box options to:

The domestic partners have **no** children together who are still dependent.

The domestic partners have the following children together who are still dependent (only list children the partners have together, not children from other relationships):

<u>Child’s name</u>	<u>Age</u>	<u>Child’s name</u>	<u>Age</u>
1.		4.	
2.		5.	
3.		6.	

Change the paragraph below the table as follows:

If there are children of ~~both partners~~ listed above who do not have both spouses listed on their birth certificates, the State Registrar of Vital Statistics should be ordered to amend the children’s birth certificates to list both spouses as parents.

In section **19, Jurisdiction over the children**, change the first check box option and the beginning of the second check box option as follows:

	<p><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Does not apply. The domestic partners have no children together who are still dependent.</u>There are no dependent children of this domestic partnership.</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> The court can approve a <i>Parenting Plan</i> for the children the <u>domestic partners have together</u> because (check all that apply; if a box applies to all of the children, you may write “the children” instead of listing names):</p> <p>In section 20, Parenting Plan, change the first check box option as follows:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <u>The domestic partners have no children together who are still dependent.</u>There are no dependent children of this domestic partnership.</p> <p>In section 21, Child Support, change the first check box option as follows:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <u>The domestic partners have no children together who are still dependent.</u>There are no dependent children of this domestic partnership.</p>
FL Divorce 241	<p>Final Divorce Order (Dissolution Decree) / Legal Separation Order (Decree) / Invalid Marriage Order (Annulment Decree) / Valid Marriage Order (Decree)</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: (05/16, rev.4/25/16).</p> <p>In section 17, change the title as follows: Children of the marriage, and change the first check box and the beginning of the second check box option as follows:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <u>The spouses have no children together who are still dependent.</u>There are no dependent children of this marriage.</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> This court has jurisdiction over the children <u>the spouses have together</u> as explained in the <i>Findings and Conclusions</i> for this case.</p> <p>In section 18, Parenting Plan, change the first check box option as follows:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Does not apply.</u> There <u>spouses have</u> are no dependent children <u>together, of this marriage</u> or the court does not have jurisdiction over the children.</p> <p>In section 19, Child Support, change the first check box option as follows:</p> <p><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Does not apply.</u> There <u>spouses have</u> are no dependent children <u>together, of this marriage</u> or the court does not have jurisdiction over the children.</p>

FL Divorce 242	<p>Final Order Ending Registered Domestic Partnership (Dissolution Decree) / Legal Separation Order / Invalid Registered Domestic Partnership Order (Annulment Decree) / Valid Registered Domestic Partnership Order</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: (05/16, rev.4/25/16).</p> <p>In section 17, change the title as follows: Children of the domestic partnership, and change the first check box and the beginning of the second check box option as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><input type="checkbox"/> The domestic partners have no children together who are still dependentThere are no dependent children of this domestic partnership.<input type="checkbox"/> This court has jurisdiction over the children <u>the domestic partners have together</u> as explained in the <i>Findings and Conclusions</i> for this case. <p>In section 18, Parenting Plan, change the first check box option as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Does not apply.</u> There domestic partners have are no dependent children together, of this domestic partnership or the court does not have jurisdiction over the children. <p>In section 19, Child Support, change the first check box option as follows:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><input type="checkbox"/> <u>Does not apply.</u> There domestic partners have are no dependent children together, of this domestic partnership or the court does not have jurisdiction over the children.
----------------	---

Modification of Child Support Forms

FL Modify 510	<p>Final Order and Findings on Petition to Modify Child Support Order</p> <p>In section 9, Overpayment / underpayment caused by modification, in the check box for “Underpayment” change the last sentence as follows:</p> <p>“...The underpayment must be paid according to the judgment in section 2223 of the new <i>Child Support Order</i>.”</p> <p>Also in section 9, in the check box for “Overpayment,” change the last sentence as follows:</p> <p>“...The overpayment must be repaid according to section 2423 of the new <i>Child Support Order</i>.”</p>
---------------	---

Modification of Parenting Plan Forms

<p>FL Modify 601</p>	<p>Petition to Change a Parenting Plan, Residential Schedule or Custody Order</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: <i>(05/16, rev.4/25/16)</i>.</p> <p>In section 17, Summary of requests, add the following as the third check box option:</p> <p style="text-align: center;"><input type="checkbox"/> <u>an order terminating non-parent custody</u></p>
<p>FL Modify 610</p>	<p>Final Order and Findings on Petition to Change a Parenting Plan, Residential Schedule or Custody Order</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: <i>(05/16, rev.4/25/16)</i>.</p>

Child Support Worksheets

<p>WSCSS-Worksheets</p>	<p>Washington State Child Support Schedule Worksheets</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: <i>(05/2016)</i>.</p> <p>In the caption, change the line for the parents' names from:</p> <p>Parent 1 _____ Parent 2 _____</p> <p>To:</p> <p>Parents' names: _____ (Column 1) _____ (Column 2)</p> <p>Change the column headings from "Parent 1, Parent 2" to "Column 1, Column 2."</p> <p>In line 4, Combined Monthly Net Income, change the text in parentheses as follows:</p> <p style="text-align: center;">(add parent 1's and parent 2's <u>both parents'</u> monthly net incomes from line 3)</p> <p>In line 10d. Combined Monthly Health Care Expenses, change the text in parentheses as follows:</p> <p style="text-align: center;">(add parent 1's and parent 2's <u>both parents'</u> totals from line 10c)</p> <p>In line 12, Combined Monthly Total Day Care and Special Expenses, change the text in parentheses as follows:</p>
-------------------------	---

Summary of Changes

May 11, 2016

Page 20 of 20

	<p>(add parent 1's and parent 2's <u>both parents'</u> day care and special expenses from line 11e)</p> <p>Change the signature lines as follows:</p> <p>Parent-1's Signature <u>(Column 1)</u> Parent-2's Signature <u>(Column 2)</u></p>
WSCSS – Attachment for RSA	<p>Attachment for Residential Split Adjustment</p> <p>Below the table insert:</p> <p>This worksheet attachment has been certified by the State of Washington Administrative Office of the Courts. Photocopying of the worksheet is permitted.</p> <p>Change the revised date in the footer to: (05/16, rev.5/2/16)</p>